RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS FOR RFP 10-05

 1.           What is the projected time frame for system rollout/implementation?

               We anticipate work to begin in June or July and hope for completion in 4-8 

               months. 

2.         Can you briefly describe the system currently in place for managing                

                    employee performance?  Is it linked to the PeopleSoft Human Resources            

                    Performance Management module?


        Our current performance evaluation system is a paper form product that was 

              developed 15 years ago. It is not linked to the PeopleSoft Human Resources          

              module.

3.         Based on the RFP, it appears that the County expects the vendor to directly     

                    train  all 453 supervisory/management level personnel on the system                

                    (SKILLS, UTILIZATION AND TUTORIAL) in multiple, 30-member 

                    sessions as well as to provide train the trainer training (SKILLS and

                    UTILIZATION).  Is this a correct assumption?   

                    The HCSO would like the responses to be two pronged. First, provide the 

                    cost for the vendor providing training to all supervisory /management

                    personnel. Second, provide the cost for the vendor to provide train the 

                    trainer sessions for six persons. 

        However, it appears that only train-the-trainer training is required for the 

        ORIENTATION of the 2,999 non-management employees.  Is this a correct

        assumption? 

         In this area the HCSO would also like two responses. The first providing the           

         cost if the vendor conducted the orientation sessions, the second providing 

         the cost for the vendor to train the trainers.           

4.         The RFP identifies a number of HCSO training sites.  Can we assume that                             

              the HCSO would acquire and pay for any facilities and equipment

              (e.g., computers) needed to conduct the requested work (i.e., training)?

               Yes
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5.          Is the County currently operating under any court-related requirements that  

               Could have an impact on the requested services? 

               No 

6.           Has an outside vendor previously provided the requested services for the

                County?  If yes, who was the vendor and what was the cost? 

                      An outside vendor, (Burroughs & Wooten), produced the paper evaluation  

                      in 1990 that is currently in use. That contract could not be located and the  

                      exact cost is unknown.  

7.           Do you have an anticipated budget for the requested work?

                A flexible budget exists for the project. 

